
            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  August 6, 2015 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Rugged Tablets and Vehicle Installation RFP-4078-15-NJ 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter 
described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Question 1: “What type of docking stations are currently installed in the vehicles?” 
Response: Havis docks are currently installed. 
 

2. Question 2: “Do you know the part #’s of the current docks?” 
Response:  
Docks: 
DS-PAN-111-1 
DS-0060-SA-A 
 
There is also Gamber Johnson poles, lower and upper. Lengths vary 5"-9" 
Fleet has also used Gamber Johnson TS-4 quad motion attachments. 
 

3. Question 3: “What type of docking stations are currently installed in the vehicles?” 
Response: Havis docks are currently installed. 
 

4. Question 4: “Will all existing mounting equipment be replaced with new mounting 
equipment?” 
Response: This will be dependent on the contractors proposed equipment.  
 

5. Question 5: “If not all new mounting equipment, will we be required to adapt to the existing 
mounts?” 
Response: Yes.  
 

6. Question 6: “Will all new power supplies be needed?” 
Response: This will be dependent on the contractors proposed equipment. 
 

7. Question 7: “Please provide some sample pictures of current installations” 

   



Response: Please see the photos attached to this Addendum 1.  
 

8. Question 8: “Can Mesa County provide a list of equipment that’s currently installed in the 
vehicles?” 
Response: The Owner does not have a detailed list of current equipment. The photos 
attached to this Addendum 1 attempt to describe the current equipment.  
 

9. Question 9: “Please provide the antenna part number that’s currently installed.” 
Response: Antennas Plus - AP85/18/GPS-S22. 
 

10. Question 10: “Do you want protection plus warranty (no fault) for the tablets and if so, how 
many years (3, 4, 5 years)?” 
Response: 4 Years. 
 

11. Question 11: “In regards to the desktop dock for the tablet; do you need it to support dual 
monitors or single monitors? Or a breakdown of both and if so how many of each?” 
Response: Single monitor. 
 

12. Question 12: “Do you need AC adaptors for the docks or will you just use the one that ships 
with the tablet?” 
Response: The AC adaptors that ship with the tablet shall be utilized.  

 
13. Question 13: “Can you extend the bid due date out at least a few days to allow for enough 

time for the response to be compiled after we receive all your answers back?” 
Response: The Response Deadline shall remain as stated in the Original Solicitation.  

 
14. Question 14: “I wanted to clarify if pass-thru is needed for the Rugged Tablet, as well as, the 

Vehicle Dock.” 
Response: Pass-thru is needed for both.  

 
15. Question 15: “Does Mesa County/Grand Junction PD want to reuse the existing mounting 

equipment?  Basically, this would be the equipment below the CF-30/31 docking station.  If so 
please provide a list of the manufacturer part numbers of what’s installed.” 
Response: This will be dependent on the contractors proposed equipment. 

 
16. Question 16: “Does Mesa County/Grand Junction PD use external modems or do they plan 

to use an WWAN modem in the device?  If they plan to use the internal modem with pass 
thru please provide the antenna part number that’s installed in the cars today.” 
Response: Internal modems, current antennas are Antenna’s Plus – AP85/18/GPS-S22. 

 
17. Question 17: “Is there a specific rugged keyboard that Mesa County/Grand Junction 

PD would like to use?  If so please provide the part number, manufacturer and model number 
if possible.” 
Response: This will be dependent on the contractors proposed equipment. 
 

18. Question 18: “Can you please provide detailed specifications/requirements on the Vehicle 
Keyboards?” 
Response: Ruggedized, backlit. 
 

   



19. Question 19: “What are the detailed mounting requirements for the tablets?  There are many
ways to properly install units into the vehicles that will provide total functionality.  However,
the definition of total functionality is very subjective.  Without the detailed requirements the
solution may not be optimal.”
Response: Best mount per vehicle.

20. Question 20: “Can you please provide a detailed list of all the existing mounting equipment
installed in the vehicles listed in the RFP?”
Response: The Owner does not have a detailed list of current equipment. The photos
attached to this Addendum 1 attempt to describe the current equipment.

21. Question 21: “In what location are the tablets to be mounted in the vehicles listed in the
RFP?  Dash? Console? Other?”
Response: Please see the photos attached to this Addendum 1.

22. Question 22: “Please provide pictures of the current mounting configurations in the vehicles
listed?”
Response: Please see the photos attached to this Addendum 1.

23. Question 23: “To provide the most accurate mounting configurations, the current equipment
and pictures are key.  Based on the time that it would take to obtain that information, could an
extension to the deadline be granted?”
Response: The Response Deadline shall remain as stated in the Original Solicitation.

24. Question 24: “What are the exact model numbers of the CF30 and CF31 computers that are
to be replaced?”
Response: Most are CF-30's we have 9 CF-31's.

25. Owner Clarification: The “Owner” for this solicitation and subsequent contract will be “Mesa 
County” and solely for the use in Mesa County Sheriff’s Department vehicles. The City of 
Grand Junction is only providing procurement services through a separate contract with Mesa 
County. The City of Grand Junction will not be receiving any services or equipment as part of 
this Solicitation.

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 

All other conditions of subject remain the same. 

Respectfully, 

Nicholas C Jones, Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 



Ford Expedition – Havis dock, 9” Gamber Johnson pole with quad-motion attachment below the  

dock 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   



Chevy Tahoe – Havis dock, 9” Gamber-Johnson pole and quad-motion attachment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   



Chevy Tahoe – Havis (Ledco) dock with attachment, 9” Gamber Johnson pole 

 

 

   



Chevy Tahoe – Havis dock, 9” Gamber Johnson pole 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   



Ford Taurus – Gamber Johnson 5” pole runs alongside the console on the passenger side 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   



Crown Victoria – Havis dock, 5” Gamber Johnson pole 
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